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14th June 2010

re: Application for Transfer of a Waste Licence in respect of Midland Waste Disposal Company Limited
at Clonmagaddan. Proudstown, Navan, Co. Mcath, W0Q131-02.

Dear Ms Cahill -

I am to acknowledge receipt on 14/06/2010 of documentation in respect of an application to transfer
waste licence W0131-02 to Advanced Environmental Solutions (Ireland) Limited, Unit 1 Monread
Commercial Park, Monread Road, Naas, County Kildare and cheque for €5,000.

The Agency will examine the documentation for compliance with the Regulations and you will be
contacted in due course.

The application and associated correspondence are available on the public file relating to this application
as they arise and that file may be inspected by any person during office hours at the Agency’s
headquarters. Copy extracts from the file will be supplied by the Agency to any person, on request,
subject to payment of the reasonable cost of making the copy. You are advised to refer to the public file
for information on the progress of the application.

Please direct any correspondence in relation to this application to ddministration, Office of Climate.
Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate,
County Wexford quoting Register No. W(0131-02 - Transfer.

Yours sincerely,

W .

A Rehoe
Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use




